From: hpatno@usbr.gov on behalf of Patno. Heather

To: Heather E Patno
Subject: Flaming Gorge Notification - May 21, 2015
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2015 2:11:41 PM
Attachments: image.pna
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Hello:

Flaming Gorge Dam is currently releasing 6,500 cfs. Current forecasts indicate the Green River at Jensen, Utah
will peak today around 16,000 cfs and begin decreasing tomorrow May 22, 2015.

Attached is the second portion of the down ramp schedule from May 27, 2015 through May 31, 2015. The
base flow average daily release rate will remain at 1,700 cfs according to the attached hourly pattern until
further notice. It is anticipated that releases will remain at 1,700 cfs through September 30, 2015. Base flow
releases are subject to observed hydrology and all projections may change.

Flaming Gorge information for the last five days can be found below. All data is provisional and subject
to change.

Elevation Release Inflow  Storage
Date (ft) (cfs) (cfs) (acre-ft)

05/16/15 602635 7502 3,312 3.210368
05/17/15 6,026.07 7,499 2145 3,199 914
05/18/15 6,025.79 7,496 2157 3,189,485
05/19/15 602561 7,494 4115 3,182,794
05/20/115 602539 7496 3,348 3174632
Additional information can be found here: http://www.usbr.gov/uc/water/rsvrs/ops/crsp_40_fgd.html

CBRFC FORECASTED STREAMFLOW FOR THE YAMPA RIVER AT DEERLODGE PARK.COLORADO
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Colorado Basin River Forecast Center
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Elevation Release Inflow Storage
Date (ft) (cfs) _ (cfs) _(acre-ft)
05(16/15 6,02635 7,502 3,312 3,210,368
0517/15 6,026.07 7,499 2,145 3,199,914
05(18/15 6,02579 7,496 2,157 3,189,485
0519/15 6,02561 7,494 4,115 3,182,794
05/20/15 6,025.39 7,496 3,348 3,174,632





RECLAMATION

Managing Water in the West

Flaming Gorge Dam Release Schedule

) Total Total Total Total Total
Time Release | Release | Release | Release | Release
(MDST) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs)
5/27/2015 | 5/28/2015 |5/29/2015 | 5/30/2015| 5/31/2015
0:00 2,750 2,310 1,880 1,440 1,000
1:00 2,750 2,310 1,880 1,440 1,000
2:00 2,750 2,310 1,880 1,440 1,000
3:00 2,750 2,310 1,880 1,440 1,000
4:00 2,750 2,310 1,880 1,440 1,000
5:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
6:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
7:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
8:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
9:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
10:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
11:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
12:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
13:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
14:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
15:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
16:00 3,150 2,810 2,480 2,140 1,800
17:00 3,430 3,160 2,890 2,620 2,350
18:00 3,430 3,160 2,890 2,620 2,350
19:00 3,430 3,160 2,890 2,620 2,350
20:00 3,430 3,160 2,890 2,620 2,350
21:00 3,430 3,160 2,890 2,620 2,350
22:00 3,000 2,630 2,250 1,880 1,500
23:00 2,750 2,310 1,880 1,440 1,000
Average 3,100 2,750 2,400 2,050 1,700

Hourly release schedules are an approximation of releases.
All data is provisional and subject to change.
5/21/2015






CBRFC FORECASTED STREAMFLOW FOR THE GREEN RIVER AT JENSEN. UTAH

Colorado Basin River Forecast Center
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Please note: The Green River at Jensen forecast does contain Flaming Gorge releases and it
incorporates the projected down ramp schedule.

Regards,

Heather

Heather E. Patno
Hydraulic Engineer
Upper Colorado Region
Bureau of Reclamation

Telephone: (801) 524-3883


http://www.cbrfc.noaa.gov/station/flowplot/flowplot.cgi?jesu1

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



